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Miller, Steve

From: Ludwig, Frederic

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 10:10 PM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: re: joint resolution

Attachments: May Mental Health Awareness Month Resolution.doc
Hi Steve,

Rep. Pasch would like to have the following resolution drafted. Please let me know if you have any questions or
need more information.

Thanks,
Fred

Fred Ludwig

Office of Representative Sandy Pasch q
608.266.7671 (Office) \ (D
888.534.0022 (Toll-free)

608.282.3622 (Fax)

4/15/2010




2010 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION

Relating to: declaring May as Mental Health Awareness Month.

Whereas, Mental Health disorders contributes to four out of the ten causes
of disabilities in the United States; and

Whereas, stigma prevents most individuals living with mental disorders
from seeking proper care: and

Whereas, up to 60% of family doctor visits are caused by underlying
mental health maladies such as depression, anxiety, or stress; and

Whereas, an estimated 22% of adult American’s suffer from diagnosable
mental health disorders in a given year; and

Whereas, about 1.3 billion days are lost each year nationally due to
mental health malaise; and

Whereas, the U.S. Surgeon General reported that the indirect costs of
mental iliness imposed an estimated $79 billion loss on the U.S. economy in
1990, or more than $123 billion today.

Whereas, Mental Health Awareness Month will increase the public’s

awareness on the encumbrance of patients circumstances and acknowledge the
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impact this disease has on his or her family as well; and recognizes research
being done in support for this issue; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the assembly, That the legislature hereby proclaims the
month of May 2010 and in each year thereafter; as Mental Health Awareness
Month in Wisconsin, to coincide with the National Mental Health Awareness
Month; and, be it further

Resolved, That the assembly chief clerk shall provide a copy of this joint
resolution to the Mental Health America of Wisconsin.

(END)
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Relating to: declaring May as Mental Health Awareness Month.
Whereas, mental health disorders contribute to four out of the ten causes of
disabilities in the United States; and

Whereas, stigma prevents most individuals living with mental disorders from

seeking proper care; and (CQ{\A(

Whereas, up to 60@%'/&1mily doctor visits are caused by underlying mental
health maladies such as depression, anxiety, or stress; and

2 pcnt’ 7 .

Whereas, an estimated 22¢j of adult America s suffer from diagnosable mental
health disorders in a given year; and

Whereas, about 1.3 billion Worlgi\i:ays are lost each year nationally due to mental
health malaise; and

Whereas, the U.S. Surgeon General reported that the indirect costs of mental

illness imposed an estimated $79 billion loss on the U.S. economy in 1990, or more

than $123 billion today; and
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Whereas, Mental Health Awareness Month will increase the public’s
awareness of the encumbrance of patients’ circumstances, acknowledge the impact
this disease has on their families as well, and recognize research being done in
support for this issue; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That the legislature
hereby proclaims the month of May in 2010 and in each year thereafter as Mental
Health Awareness Month to coincide with the National Mental Health Awareness
Month; and be & LuctHne™

Be it furthey resolved, That the assembly chief clerk shall provide a copy of

—-—

this joint resolution to the Mental Health Association of Wisconsin.

(END)
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Basford, Sarah

From: Ludwig, Frederic

Sent:  Monday, April 19, 2010 9:38 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-4699/1 Topic: mental health awareness
We’d like to have the jacket before noon if possible.

Please Jacket LRB 09-4699/1 for the ASSEMBLY.

04/19/2010
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2009 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION
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
seeking proper care; and

Whereas, up to 60 percent of family doctor visits are caused by underlying
mental health maladies, such as depression, anxiety, or stress; and

Whereas, an estimated 22 percent of adult Americans suffer from diagnosable
mental health disorders in a given year; and

Whereas, about 1.3 billion workdays are lost each year nationally due to mental
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

tate of Wisconsin /
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

Month

Resolved, That the assembly chief clerk shall provide a copy of this joint

co@«qc:mpcmm»a

10 resolution to the Mental Health Association of Wisconsin.

11 (END)
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Miller, Steve

From: Ludwig, Frederic
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2010 9:53 AM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Submitted: LRB 09-4699/1 Topic: mental health awareness?body=
Importance: High

Would you be able to delete the final “resolved” (below) and have a new draft sent over? Looking to jacket this by
the end of the day, so it'd be great to have something ASAP.

Thanks Steve! }_/
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" Resolved, That the assembly chief clerk shall prov1de a copy of this joint resolutlon to the Mental ™
éx Health Association of Wisconsin. //

a—— e b e I
B i - . e st i

Fred Ludwig

Office of Representative Sandy Pasch
608.266.7671 (Office)

888.534.0022 (Toll-free)
608.282.3622 (Fax)

4/19/2010




